

AIDA COMMITTEE MEETING

FRIDAY 6 MAY 2016

CORRESPONDENCE REPORT FOR APRIL 2016

CORRESPONDENCE IN

NO	DATE RECEIVED	SOURCE	DESCRIPTION	ACTION
1	31/3/16	Alex Hayley MacDonald	Memorial Arch CRG 3 documents in relation to developing a vision and guiding principles for the Memorial Arch Precinct: - Issues and Opportunities Paper Feedback Report - Memorial Arch Precinct Master Plan – Community Reference Group Meeting 8/3/16 - Memorial Arch Precinct Masterplan – Agency Working Group Meeting 10/3/16	ALL
2	3/4/16	Megan & Peter Short	Fairhaven Underpass / Older Persons' Housing / Removal of Cypress Trees Thank you for providing the above information. Indicated that they will provide a response regarding the Fairhaven Underpass which they consider to be an eyesore and a terrible fiasco.	ALL
3	3/4/16	Mark Koliba VicRoads	Fairhaven Underpass Advice that information about the underpass will be forwarded to AIDA for display at the AGM. Advised that VicRoads had liaised extensively with the SCS, FSLSC and environmental stakeholders from day one of the project. Feedback on the project will remain open until 22/4/16.	ALL
4	5/4/16	Gary Jennings Regional Officer Dept of Justice and Regulation	AIDA Advice that Consumer Affairs Victoria provides free information sessions on a variety of topics and that Gary can be contacted should AIDA be interested. Some of the topics are: Shopping Rights Scams and Travelling con-men Product Safety Becoming an incorporated association Running an incorporated association Retirement villages – including residents committees Living in an owners corporation Landlords and tenants	ALL
5	4/4/16	Mark Koliba VicRoads	Fairhaven Underpass Advice that MK is happy to speak with Charlotte about the underpass on Tuesday 5/4/16 or Thursday 7/4/16.	ALL

CORRESPONDENCE IN CONTINUED

6	10/4/16	Libby Mears CEO Leisure Networks	Fairhaven Underpass Copy of email to the President and Treasurer of Fairhaven Surf Life Saving Club requesting clarification of information regarding the role of the Club's Executive and Committee in terms of funding the underpass design work and the consultation with club and community members about the design proposals.	ALL
7	12/4/16	Rowan Mackenzie Surf Coast Shire	Painkalac Forum Copy of Aireys Inlet – Painkalac Creek Area as shown by Rowan at the forum following the AGM	ALL
8	12/4/16	Shaun Cumming Barwon Water	Painkalac Forum Copy of Shaun's presentation on the Painkalac Creek and Dam at the forum following the AGM	ALL
9	12/4/16	Shaun Cumming Barwon Water	Painkalac Forum Copy of Jayden Woolley's Corangamite CMA and Environmental presentation at the forum following the AGM	ALL
10	12/4/16	Rowan Mackenzie Surf Coast Shire	Painkalac Forum Thank you for feedback and organising the event. Happy to do something similar again.	ALL
11	12/4/16	Keith Baillie Surf Coast Shire	AIDA AGM Thank you for feedback and opportunity to attend and present at the AGM.	ALL
12	11/4/16	Shaun Cumming Barwon Water	Painkalac Forum Pleasure to present to AIDA. Found members well informed and had a balanced approach to issues.	ALL
13	12/4/16	Keith Baillie Surf Coast Shire	AIDA AGM Letter of thanks for inviting Cr Smith, Cr Coker and KB to meet members of AIDA at the AGM. Looks forward to future meetings. Provided details about making arrangements to meet with Anne Howard, Governance and Infrastructure General Manager.	ALL
14	15/4/16	Keith Baillie Surf Coast Shire	Aireys Primary School – Solar Project – AIDA Questions List of questions to be answered on the solar project provided to AIDA and Meagan Parker.	ALL
15	27/4/16	Gayle Tierney MP Member for Western Victoria	AIDA News March 2016 Thank you for sending the AIDA news and request to be sent further newsletters.	ALL
16	28/4/16	Sandi Chambers Aireys Inlet Traders Association	Advertising Opportunity Information on how to improve the bottom shop area. Request for ideas which will be forwarded for the planning process.	ALL
17	29/4/16	Gretel Lamont	2 Fraser Drive Potential Development Submission by Community Garden 3231 to the Surf Coast Shire regarding the design of the development of the Fraser Drive site.	ALL

CORRESPONDENCE IN CONTINUED

18	29/4/16	Brendan Walsh Surf Coast Shire	2 Fraser Drive Effort put into AIDA's submission appreciated. To keep AIDA updated as the project progresses.	ALL
19	28/4/16	Margot Smith	AIDA AGM Finds the AGMs really interesting and admires the work AIDA does and its commitment to protecting the town. Suggestion that there be discussion about the sealing of roads and petitions Councils receives.	ALL
20	3/5/16	Sue Thomas Leisure & Wellbeing Surf Coast Shire	Community Sports Infrastructure Funding 2017- 18 Expressions of interest sought from community groups for sport and recreation facility projects. Closing date is 19/5/16.	ALL
21	5/5/16	Karen Hose Surf Coast Shire	Surf Coast Planning Scheme Amendment C110 Notice of Preparation of an Amendment The Amendment implements the Aireys Inlet to Eastern View Structure Plan adopted by Council in November 2015. It sets the directions for land use and development in the area over the next 20 years. Council is now implementing the plan by making slight changes to the planning policies and provisions that affect the area. Amendment documents are available at the Shire offices or at www.delwp.vic.gov.au/public-inspection . Submissions about the Amendment need to be received by 6/6/16.	ALL

CORRESPONDENCE OUT

NO	DATE	TO	DESCRIPTION
1	2/4/16	Mark Koliba VicRoads (Copies sent to other interested persons)	Fairhaven Underpass Disappointment expressed, and explanation sought, about not receiving the VicRoads flyer about the proposed consultation session on 5/4/16 in time to forward on to AIDA and community members. Suggested that another session be held and allow at least two weeks' notification. Advised that VicRoads is welcome to display its photomontage images and explanatory notes with feedback forms at the AIDA AGM.
2	3/4/16	AIDA Members	Underpass Consultation / Older Persons' Housing / Removal of Cypress Tress in Inlet Crescent Notification and attachment of flyers and letter in relation to the above.
3	4/4/16	Mark Koliba VicRoads (Copies sent to other interested persons)	Fairhaven Underpass Consultation Thank you for apologies and offer to keep photomontage images at the Surf Club for to allow community to view the options. Suggested one or two periods of a couple of hours over a weekend to view these at the club. AIDA will advise its members.
4	4/4/16	Mark Koliba VicRoads	Fairhaven Underpass Suggested that CA could collect the VicRoads flyers from the office in Kew and wondered if they could meet to discuss the underpass.
5	4/4/16	As Above	Fairhaven Underpass Confirmation that CA can meet with MK on Tuesday morning.
6	10/4/16	Virginia Morris Surf Coast Shire	Draft Budget Suggested that if the budget did not allocate funding for a refuge or upgrade of some facilities for use by the community in the event of a bushfire, AIDA would make a submission. Asked that VM suggest what could be reasonably requested to keep the focus on doing something for Aireys Inlet and district.
7	12/4/16	Jayden Woolley CCMA Rowan Mackenzie Surf Coast Shire Shaun Cumming Barwon Water	Painkalac Forum Thank you for attending the AGM and for their interesting and informative presentations. Wondered if they would consider another forum later in the year around or after the water supply is switched.
8	12/4/16	Libby Mears	Painkalac Forum Thank you for LM's attendance and role in the forum.
9	12/4/16	Keith Baillie Surf Coast Shire	AIDA AGM Thank you for KB's attendance at the AGM; his address; and support of AIDA. Will advise KB of the concerns about the planning and approval process for the underpass.
10	12/4/16	Margot Smith Surf Coast Shire	AIDA AGM Thank you for MS's attendance at the AGM and her support of AIDA.

CORRESPONDENCE OUT CONTINUED

11	12/4/16	Anne Howard Surf Coast Shire	Meeting with AIDA Welcome to the Shire. Brief background on AIDA provided. AIDA Committee would like to meet with AH to welcome her to the Surf Coast and familiarise her with AIDA. Suggested a meeting at the Shire offices on Tuesday 3/5/16 after 1 pm.
12	18/4/16	Keith Baillie Surf Coast Shire Meagan Parker Aireys Primary School	Solar Project Thank you for list of questions and advice that numbers 3 and 4 can be deleted. Happy to provide the school with some wording about AIDA to include in its newsletter.
13	18/4/16	Keith Baillie Surf Coast Shire	Fairhaven Underpass Letter outlining AIDA's concerns about the lack of consultation during the planning and design of the underpass together with failings in the various agency and land manager approvals together with a number of associated questions.
14	7/4/16	Commonwealth Bank of Australia	AIDA Term Deposit Request that when the Term Deposit matures on 24/7/16, the funds be deposited into the cheque account.
15	21/4/16	AIDA Members	Circulation of AIDA Newsletter April 2016 and media release from Barwon Water regarding possible algal bloom at Painkalac Reservoir.
16	26/4/16	Richard Riordan	Request for Meeting Advice that AIDA has monthly committee meetings and the AGM for members. Members are updated via the newsletter. AIDA could meet with RR at 6.30 pm before one of the monthly meetings if this was convenient. Asked what issues RR would like to discuss.
17	27/4/16	Gayle Tierney MP	AIDA Newsletter Glad GT finds the newsletter interesting. Advised that there is no subscription.
18	29/4/16	Brendan Walsh Surf Coast Shire	Potential development at 2 Fraser Drive, Aireys Inlet Submission of AIDA's submission.
19	2/5/16	Margot Smith Surf Coast Shire	Advice that Charlotte Allen would be pleased to speak with MS at any time.
20	4/5/16	Sarah Henderson MP	NBN Rollout Request for advice as to when the Aireys Inlet, Fairhaven, Moggs Creek and Eastern area will be included in the NBN rollout and when is the next round of funding under the black spots program.

NEWSLETTERS

NO	DATE	FROM	DESCRIPTION
1			
2			
3			

